

This document helps the end-user get the most out of the ESI eTeams application when used with the ESI eCloud phone system.

Contents

Adding ESI Apps to the Teams Command Ribbon	2
Calling To/From Teams	3
Calls Window Layout	3
Dial Pad Area	4
Call History Area	5
Speed Dial Area	7
Contacts	7
Feature Codes	7
Call and Audio Quick Settings	8
People Tab	9
Contact Details	
Creating a Category	
Voicemail	11
Configuring Teams to Use ESI Voicemail	11
Accessing ESI Voicemails	
Using the Teams Calls Panel to Access ESI Voicemail	
Using the ESI eTeams App to Access Voicemail	
Configuring Teams to Use Teams Voicemail	15
Accessing Teams Voicemails	15
Settings	16
Ring Tones	16
Other Settings	
SMS Texting within Teams	17
eTeams SMS Layout Overview	
Using SMS	
Start a text	
Reply to a text	
SMS in Activity View	
Group & International SMS Texting (not currently supported)	
SMS Attachments and Emoticons	
Managing Your Faxes within Teams	20

Adding ESI Apps to the Teams Command Ribbon

To get started you first need to add the ESI eTeams Connector and eTeams SMS Connector (if you're texting to/from Teams) to the Command Ribbon (left bar/panel in Teams).



To add the ESI apps

- 1. Click on the Ellipses (A 3 dots) toward the bottom of the Command Ribbon (B).
- 2. You'll see a selection for both ESI apps.
- 3. We recommend pinning them to the ribbon so they're easily accessible. To pin an app, right click the desired app and choose Pin (C).
- 4. You'll now see the apps in the ribbon (D).

Calling To/From Teams

The following summarizes that panel and offers suggestions that will improve the user experience.

Calls Window Layout

- A. Calls App: location of the Calls app in the command ribbon.
- B. Dial Pad: where you enter numbers you want to call.
- C. Your Business Phone Number (aka DID): this is your number that those you call will see as your Caller ID.
- D. Call History: a list of calls made to/from your number.
- E. Speed Dials: contacts you select as "Speed Dials' will appear here.
- F. Call Settings and Audio Controls various settings on how to manage calls.

Eģi		< > Q Search (Ctrl+E)		··· 💫 esi-estech.com 👧 — 🗆 🗙
Q. Activity	Calls Personal			View contacts [7]
(=) Chat	Type a name or number	▼ History	All Missed Incoming Voicemail =	Speed dial
Calendar	1 2 3	[V] IRVING TX (External) ℰ Incoming	Friday	BB Brendan Bissell
C) Teams	ABC DEF	[V] GRAPEVINE T (External)	9/30/2024	Christine M. Petersen
	4 5 6 GHI JKL MNO	Jay Walling (External) Missed incoming	9/26/2024	GC Sabriela Calles
OneDrive	7 8 9 PORS TUV WXYZ	Sason Hearon (External) ≪ Incoming	9/26/2024	JZ Jason Zartman
OneDrive	* 0 #	Michael D'Abrosca (External)	10m 24s 9/24/2024	😕 Julia Gulia (External)
People	+	BB ⊗ ⊗ ® Outgoing	··· & Call	PV Paul Vazquez
Help	Call	Billy Bugg (External) Incoming	25 9/23/2024	8
eTeams SM	Work number: +1 972-755-9961	Jason Hearon (External) Missed incoming	9/20/2024	
<i>Tesij</i> eTeams		BB & Outgoing	9/17/2024	
		Mike McHugh (External) S Missed incoming	9/17/2024	
+ Apps		Jason Hearon (External) & Incoming Gage Hearon (External)	9/17/2024	
UP52		Gage Hearon (External) S Missed incoming Jason Zartman (External)	9/17/2024	
	PC Mic and Speakers ~	Bason Zartman (External) S Missed incoming	9/12/2024	

Dial Pad Area

The Dial Pad Area provides the user with the primary means for making calls, be it to other persons in their company or with customers, partners and clients that require "dialing" a 10-digit number. Using the dial pad is the same as using a softphone. There are a few ways to start a call.



- A. <u>Type a name or number</u>: using your keyboard or numeric keypad, type the number of the person you want to call. If the name is in the Teams system for your company, can type the contact name and the system will bring up the contact information. You can also copy/paste a number in this field.
- B. <u>Dial Pad</u>: Use the mouse to click the digits of the number you want to call.
- C. <u>Call</u>: After entering a number, the user clicks on the Call button to place the call.
- D. <u>Business Work Number</u>: This number is a direct dial number that will route calls directly to you. When making a call, the ESI eCloud presents this number if the business has not selected a branded number for presenting. For example, callers from ESI, who use the eCloud, have the setting set so that their calls show "972-422-9700." Alternatively, ESI can use the direct dial work number as the calling number for outbound calls.

Note: You can also make outbound calls by clicking on a number from the call history, a number in the speed dials, or a number in the "other contacts" area.

Call handling options, such as, hold and transfer as well as Setting, like call forward are discussed further in this document in section <u>Call Handling Options & Audio Settings</u>.

Call History Area

The Call History Area provides the user with the listing of all calls and a filter for inbound, missed, and voicemail. Standard information shown for each call includes name, number, call type, call direction, duration, date.

• н	listory	All Missed Incoming	Voicen	nail =
2	Jason Hearon (External) & Incoming			9/26/2024
2	Michael D'Abrosca (External) C	1(0m 24s	9/24/2024
BB _⊗	Brendan Bissell & Outgoing			9/24/2024
2	Gage Hearon (External) D Missed incoming			9/17/2024
2	DALLAS TX (External) 양 Incoming			9/5/2024
2	Mike McHugh (External) 양 Incoming	:	2m 17s	8/15/2024
2	2263 (External) & Outgoing		1m 55s	8/12/2024
JZ	Jason Zartman [®] Missed incoming			7/30/2024
2	BIG ROCK IL (External) & Incoming			7/30/2024
2	Billy G (d roal)		Arres .	

- A. <u>Filter:</u> All calls are shown are shown by default. You can select the buttons in this area to filter by missed and incoming calls as well as those calls that left a voicemail.
- B. <u>Additional Filter Options:</u> Using the arrow you can filter by Incoming and Outgoing calls. Incoming calls are those that were answered or not.
- C. Incoming: Example of an incoming call log.
- D. <u>Missed</u>: An example of a missed call, which are those calls not answered using the Teams client. Calls answered by the user with a desk phone or mobile phone that aligns with their extension will see these calls in this category, even though they were answered by another device.
- E. As shown below, you can also filter by name and number when clicking on the additional search options



Selecting a specific call will display call details and actions on how to handle the call log entry.



- A. <u>Call Button:</u> Click the Call button to place a call back to the caller.
- B. Handling Options:
 - *Call Back:* performs the same action as clicking on the Call button.
 - *Remove from view:* This will remove the call record from the call history list but will not remove a record of the call from the phone system.
 - Add to speed dial: Will instantly add the number to your speed dial list.
 - *Add contact:* Will present a popup window to enter basic contact information in order to add this number to your contacts.
 - *Block:* will block the external number from reaching you. Internal numbers (extensions) cannot be blocked.
- C. Call Details: Details for this call appear in this area.
 - If the other party in the call is on the ESI eCloud system, the small circle on the left side of their image/avatar includes the *current* value of their presence indicator (see pic of Zartman to the left). In this example above is a person calling from outside the eCloud system, so there is not a presence value to indicate.



D. <u>Actions</u>: The icons under the circle/avatar shows the various ways you can make contact with the caller. available for the number are based on the type of user

Action	eTeams Participant	Non-eTeams Participant
Chat 🖻	Yes	No
Organization 🔗	Yes	No
Video	Yes	Yes*
Call [©]	Yes	Yes

*If the device they're using supports video.

Speed Dial Area

The Speed Dial Area allows the user to place commonly called numbers and relevant features for easy one-click access.

Contacts

To add a contact to the speed dial list simply locate that contact under People and choose "Add to speed dial". In the speed dial list you can choose to call, video call, remove them from the list, delete the contact altogether and see the availability status.



Feature Codes

The call handling features listed below are commonly performed from the ESI desktop phone with the press of single, pre-programmed button. However these buttons are not available in the Teams softphone. Therefore ESI recommends setting relevant features as Speed Dial numbers. The following features are good candidates for this service:

Service	Feature Code
	Sequence
Voicemail	*97
Parked Call Retrieval	*1110
Do not disturb – activation	*78
Do not disturb – deactivation	*79
Forward all calls – activation	*72
Forward all calls – deactivation	*73
Forward busy calls – activation	*90
Forward busy calls – deactivation	*91

How to setup these codes to appear in the speed dial list is stated in the Using the ESI eTeams App to Access Voicemail section in this document. Follow the exact same steps but replace the star code based on the desired action in the above table. When done adding the new feature to contacts you'll be able to add them to the speed dial list. In the example to your left, I can click Voicemail to quickly place a call to my ESI Voice mailbox to hear by voicemails.



Call and Audio Quick Settings

There are two places in Teams to access Call and Audio Settings.

- A. In the Calls view, quick settings are shown in the lower left.
- B. The full list of settings is shown by clicking the ellipses (3 dots) in the upper right.

Here we will talk about the quick access options (A).

For a review of other options (B) go to the Configuring Audio Settings for Teams section in this document.



- <u>Don't forward:</u> Your incoming calls will not be forwarded to another destination. They will ring your extension.
- <u>Forward to voicemail:</u> As described in the <u>Voicemail</u> section of this document, this selection will send all incoming calls to **Teams** voicemail.
- <u>Forward to <03####>:</u> As described in the <u>Voicemail</u> section of this document, this selection will send all incoming calls to **ESI** voicemail.
- <u>PC Mic and Speakers:</u> Select from audio devices available on your laptop or PC. Setting the device here can occur at any time before the start of or any time during a call or conference.

People Tab

The People tab is where you manage contacts that you've added to your Teams account.

	ui 🔾	< > Q Search (Ctrl+E)			… 💫 esi-estech.com 👧 — 🗆 🗙
	Activity People B	All contacts			F
	Chat All contacts		D		Al First name Q Find a contact
	Calendar Categories C	Name 🛧	Contact info	Categories	Company E
	COO Vendors	Amy Davis	adavis@partsrus.com 8175551234	Vendors	Parts R Us
	Calls	BB _O Brendan Bissell	bbissell@esi-estech.com 97134		ESI
(A)	OneDrive	Christine M. Petersen	cpetersen@esi-estech.com	5	ESI
\smile	People (?) Help	GC _O Gabriela Calles	gcalles@esi-estech.com		ESI
	fasiy eTeams	JZ Jason Zartman	jzartman@esi-estech.com		ESI
		e John Smith	jsmith@acmeco.com 2125551234	Vendors	Acme Co.
	+ Apps	B Julia Gulia	jgulia®test.com 21444	Vendors	Testing Firm

- A. <u>People tab:</u> where you find the contacts list in the command ribbon
- B. <u>Add contacts:</u> clicking on the 'Add People' icon will present a popup window, where you enter contact information for your new contact.
- C. <u>Favorites & Categories:</u> clicking on the appropriate list name will automatically filter the contacts list.
- D. <u>Contact list:</u> the actual list of contacts, which can include the following attributes
 - Name

•

- Category
- Number
 Company
 - Email
- Office Location
 will present a list of the availab
- E. <u>Column Options:</u> the ellipses (3 dots) will present a list of the available columns. You can select which columns you'd like to view.
- F. <u>Sort & Search:</u> You can search by any attribute associated with a contact. Using the above picture, if I search for "ESI" it will not only show those with the Company Name of "ESI" but also Paul who has "ESI" in his email address.

You can sort by the following attributes, as well as by Ascending/Descending order.

- First or last name
- Company
- Recently added

Contact Details

Various options appear when a contact is selected.

All contacts			
Name 个		Contact info	
Amy Davis	E &	adavis@partsrus.com 8175551234	
BB Brendan Bissell		C Edit	
Christine M. Petersen		 Add to speed dial 	
GC _o Gabriela Calles		 Chat Audio call 	
☆ Jz Jason Zartman	© &	⊡ Email ŵ Delete	
lob		jsmith@acmeco.com	

You can connect to the contact by

- <u>Chat:</u> only available for internal contacts (other extensions)
- Call: while the video call option is not shown you can switch to video while on the call
- <u>Email:</u> this option only appear if an email address is present

Besides the typical edit and delete options you can also

- Add to Favorites
- Add to speed dial
- Add category: single contact can only be in one category

Creating a Category

- 1. Select the desired contact and click no the ellipses (3 dots)
- 2. Select Add Category
- Categories that have already been created will be shown but if what you're looking for is not listed, simply type in the name of your new category and click "Create".

This category will now be an option for all your contacts.

/ Edit	
గం favorites	
⊖ Remove from speed dial	
	Create or find a category
🕞 Chat	Operations
& Audio call	We didn't find any matches
🖂 Email	Create "Operations"
ற் Delete	

Voicemail

Settings

😚 General

Privacy

Devices

& Calls

Appearance and accessibility

Q Notifications and activity

CC Captions and transcripts

Accounts and orgs

When using Teams you have two choices for voicemail

- <u>Use Teams Voicemail</u> you'll receive, manage, and setup voicemail through Teams only. These voicemails will not appear in the ESI eCloud system or dashboard (eConsole).
- <u>Use ESI Voicemail</u> you'll set up and use voicemail on the ESI eCloud system like normal but you'll also be able to see these voicemails in Teams by using the ESI eTeams Connector.

Configuring Teams to Use ESI Voicemail

Why choose this method? The main reason to use ESI voicemail is that it offers more features and functionality than the Microsoft Phone voicemail platform, such an automatic emails sent to you with an attached wave file of the voicemail and voicemail transcription.

1. Log in to Teams using Microsoft credentials.

Calls

2. Access Settings by clicking the ellipses (3 dots) in the upper right corner.

Manage voicemail

Record a custom greeting

English (United States)

Choose a language for your default greeting

Choose what happens when the call is redirected

Record a greeting



3. Choose Calls from the list of options.

4.	Under Call Hand	lling

- A. <u>When you can't answer a</u> <u>call:</u> Choose 'Redirect to a new number or contact'
- B. In the gray field that appears enter '03' followed by desired extension (i.e., 031000).
- C. <u>Ring for this many seconds</u> <u>before redirecting</u>: If not already shown, choose a value that's 30 seconds or longer.

Notes: Selecting a value less than 25 seconds will cause the Teams Voicemail to answer the call.

An ESI eCloud user expecting voicemail messages to arrive in your email inbox will not receive emails, as Teams does not offer this capability.

When you can't answer a call	
A Redirect to a new number or contact	~
B 3 032112	×
Ring for this many seconds before redirecting	
C 20 seconds (default)	~

Now that your setup for ESI voicemails, go to the next section to see how you access those voicemails.

Accessing ESI Voicemails

There are a few ways to access voicemails. You can use any method at any time.

- Access from within Teams
 - The ESI eTeams Connector (shown in the Command Ribbon) provides visual voicemail, where you can see your list of voicemails and play them back. (for setup see <u>Using the ESI eTeams App to Access Voicemail</u>) OR
 - Dial into your voice mailbox from the Teams dial pad in the call window provides only an audio playback of voicemails. (for setup see <u>Using the Teams Calls Panel to Access</u> <u>ESI Voicemail</u>)
- Access from outside Teams
 - Login to the <u>ESI eConsole Dashboard</u> from your web browser (Chrome recommended). OR
 - \circ Dial into your voice mailbox from your ESI desktop phone or mobile app.

Using the Teams Calls Panel to Access ESI Voicemail

The Teams Calls panel can allow the user to call into the eCloud voicemail platform, and the easy way to trigger this access is to create a speed dial button on the Calls panel of the Teams app.

- A. Select "People" from the Command Ribbon in Teams
- B. Click "Add Contact", which is the icon located in the upper left by the word "People"

, III		< > Q Search (Ctrl+E)		
Activity	People B 😞	All contacts		<
(=) Chat	All contacts			
	☆ Favorites			
Calendar	▼ Categories	Name ↑	Contact info	Categories
දිටීා Teams	 Platform Operations Vendors 	Amy Davis	adavis@partsrus.com 8175551234	Vendors
Galls		BR Rrandan Riccall	bbissell@esi-estech.com	Platform
OneDrive		Add to contacts	С	
A S People		*97	\bigcirc	<u>~</u>
(?) Help		S *97 (External)		
(usij eTeams		JZ Jason Zartman	jzartman@esi-estech.com	

- C. Type '*****97' then enter.
- D. Click Add then fill in the Add Contact fields
 - First Name: Enter "Voicemail"
 - Last Name: leave blank
 - Email: leave blank
 - <u>Company</u>: leave blank

- E. This new contact is now at the bottom of the list of users
 - Select this contact and click the ellipses (3 dots) that appear.
 - Choose "Add to speed dials"

Now go to Calls in the Command Ribbon and you'll see the new Voicemail contact in the speed dial list.

All	contacts	
	Name 个	Contact info
	Amy Davis	adavis@partsrus.com 8175551234
	BB Brendan Bissell	bbissell@esi-estech.com 9713494315
E	Voicemail	*97

Using the ESI eTeams App to Access Voicemail

Another approach to access and manage voicemail is to use the eTeams app that gives you quick access to the ESI eCloud User Dashboard.

- A. Click eTeams in the Command Ribbon
 - If you don't see this selection then you haven't added it your ribbon. Simply click on the ellipses (3 dots) in the ribbon instead.
- B. Most recent messages are seen in the Home screen view
- C. Messages tab: This shows all messages. The red badge on the Messages tab is the number of new messages you have.

L ji		< > _ ٩	Search (Ctrl+E)			··· 🔊 esi-este	ich.com 💽 —
Activity eTe	eams User Portal eClo	loud Soft Keys Chat					Present no
(E) Chat		\mathbf{C}		III Ma	anage Organization eHelp	🏭 Apps 🕶 🌐 English 🕶 💄 Julia K	Kedward (2112) -
Calendar							
ද්රී		Messages Fax	Contacts Conferen			ones Music on Call History	
Teams	Home	moodigoo					
S		moodgeo i ux			lles Frames	Hold	
G Calls	Home	messages i ax			iles Frames	Hold	0
Calls					Frames	Hold ACTIVE ANSWERING RULE »	2
Calls OneDrive	Home		Date				
Calls OneDrive	Home NEW VOICEMAIL MESSAG		Date Sep 30th 12:40 pm	Ru		ACTIVE ANSWERING RULE » Default	
Calls OneDrive Reople	Home New VOICEMAIL MESSAG From	GES » B		Ru	c	ACTIVE AN SWERING RULE » Default Simultaneously ring: • 2112	
Calls Calls OneDrive Recpile Melp	Home NEW VOICEMAIL MESSAG From () 1 (940) 326	GES » B Mayank	Sep 30th 12:40 pm	Ru Duration 0:04	2 5 = 2 = 8	ACTIVE ANSWERING RULE » Default Simultaneously ring: • 2112 • 2112n	
Calls Calls OneDrive Recpte Help <i>fagy</i>	Home New voicemail Message From 1 (940) 326 2 110	GES » B Mayank Jay Walling	Sep 30th 12:40 pm Sep 26th 5:08 pm	Ru Duration 0:04 0:52	C = 4 0 = 8	ACTIVE AN SWERING RULE » Default Simultaneously ring: • 2112	
Calls Calls OneDrive People Melp	Home NEW VOICEMAIL MESSAG From 1 (940) 326 2 110 2 110 2 116	GES » B Mayank Jay Walling Jason Hearon	Sep 30th 12:40 pm Sep 26th 5:08 pm Sep 20th 10:00 am	Ru Duration 0:04 0:52 1:18	C @ 2 @ 0 8 C @ 2 @ 0 8 C @ 2 @ 0 8	ACTIVE ANSWERING RULE » Default Simultaneously ring: • 2112 • 2112n	

(Continued on next page)

Regardless of the view you'll have the following options for a voicemail

NEW VOICEMAIL MESSAGES »					
From		Date	Duration	D	
() 1 (940) 326-7662	Mayank Sahib	Sep 30th 12:40 pm	0:04		
2110	Jay Walling	Sep 26th 5:08 pm	0:52	S 🔿 🛃 🗐 🖱 X	
2106	Jason Hearon	Sep 20th 10:00 am	1:18	S 🕑 🗄 🗐 🖉	

D. Your voice mail options are to the right of the voice mail and include the following:

- <u>Call to Play:</u> The phone icon will playback the voicemail from within eConsole.
- Forward Voicemail: The right arrow will forward the voicemail to another extension.
- <u>Download Voicemail:</u> The down arrow will download the voicemail to your computer, which is saved a regular WAVE file.
- <u>Transcription: This will show the voice mail transcription in eConsole.</u>
- <u>Save:</u> The disk icon will save the to your to your Saved list and will appear when selecting the
- Saved option from the voicemail dropdown box options.
- <u>Delete:</u> The delete icon will move the voice mail to Trash.

Clicking the Messages tab (see C above) will provide a very similar view with the following additions:

- Filter by new, saved, and trash
- Can view SMS messages (these are seen and managed from the eTeams SMS Connector)
- Voice mail settings Please see page 18 of the <u>eConsole User's Guide</u> found in ESI's Resource Library.

Note: The chats that appear in eConsole are not the same chats that appear in Teams via the Chat icon in the Command Ribbon. You can use both chat methods to send an internal message to other system users however you will not see chats from both systems in the same place. ESI suggests picking your desired method and stick to it.

Configuring Teams to Use Teams Voicemail

With this method you'll receive, manage, and setup voicemail through Teams only. These voicemails will not appear in the ESI eCloud system or dashboard (eConsole).

- 1. Log in to Teams using Microsoft credentials.
- 2. Access Settings by clicking the ellipses (3 dots) in the upper right corner.
- 3. Choose Calls from the list of options.



e ut I	Calls	4. Under Call Handling
Settings	Calls	A. <u>When you can't</u>
		<u>answer a call:</u>
စ္သေိ General	When you can't answer a call	Choose 'Redirect
 Appearance and accessibility 	A Redirect to voicemail	to a voicemail'
Q Notifications and activity	Ring for this many seconds before redirecting	B. Ring for this many
E Accounts and orgs	B 30 seconds	seconds before
🙃 Privacy		redirecting: If not
စ္ Devices	Choose a ringtone	already shown,
& Calls	Calls for you	choose a value
C Captions and transcripts	Default	that's 30 seconds
and a second water and	and and the second and the second	or longer.

Note: Selecting a value less than 25 seconds will cause the Teams Voicemail to answer the call.

Accessing Teams Voicemails

Please refer to regular Teams documentation regarding Teams voicemail settings. This can easily be done by clicking the ellipses (3 dots) in the upper right corner and choosing Help. When the Help window appears, type the setting name for which you need assistance.



Settings

You can access setting by clicking the ellipses icon (3 dots) in the upper right corner of Teams.

z	••• 🔒	esi-estech.com 👩 — 🗆 🗙
	Settings and more	& v 🔐 …
See.	and the second second	

Ring Tones

- 1. Access Teams Settings and choose Calls
- 2. Scroll to the Ringtone section and choose the ring tone based on the action stated. Note that each tone is played when selected so you can hear what it sounds like.
 - <u>Calls for you</u>: This ringtone value plays when your extension or Teams number is the destination of an inbound call.
 - <u>Forwarded Calls</u>: This ringtone value plays when a Teams colleague forwards a call to this extension.
 - <u>Delegated Calls</u>: This ringtone value plays when a Teams colleague's delegates this extension to answer calls associated with their extension.

Choose a ringtone Calls for you		
Default	~	€
Forwarded calls		
Default	~	€
Delegated calls		
Default	\sim	€

3. Once your choice is made it is automatically saved.

Other Settings

Please refer to regular Teams documentation for how to manage your other settings. This can easily be done by clicking the ellipses (3 dots) in the upper right corner and choosing Help. When the Help window appears, type the setting name for which you need assistance.

L ji		
Q. Activity	Settings	Devices
(=) Chat	ති General	Devices
	Appearance and accessibility	
Calendar	Q Notifications and activity	Help Help Training What's New
CO3 Teams	E Accounts and orgs	< n device setting
C	Privacy	device settings
Calls	Devices	
0	& Calls	Results for "device settings"
OneDrive	C Captions and transcripts	Manage audio settings in Microsoft Teams meetings
09	Files and links	Change settings in Microsoft Teams
People	App permissions	My microphone isn't working in Microsoft Teams
? Help	E Recognition	I My camera isn't working in Microsoft Teams
(esi)		Manage your call settings in Microsoft Teams
eTeams		Show more
	and the second se	In the product of the second s

SMS Texting within Teams

Use the same process on page 1 to add the eTeams SMS connector to the Teams Command Ribbon - Adding ESI Apps to the Teams Command Ribbon.

eTeams SMS Layout Overview

Activity	esi eTeams SMS App User Portal Chat Files		↑ Present now
Chat Claendar	SMS Number Personal: +1 972-755-9961	+1 469-851-1081	
Calls Calls OneDrive	Recent	D Tue Oct 15 2024 14:12:07 Was it Maple St or Maple Cr? I think I sent George to Maple Cr.	Tue Oct 15 2024 14:08:20 Hi. Can you confirm we have a truck on route to the house on Maple St?
Teams SM			Tue Oct 15 2024 14:21:38
++ Apps		Type message	Ð

- A. eTeams SMS Connector: Location of the SMS connector in the Command Ribbon
- B. SMS Number: This is your SMS number. It's typically the same as your Business Phone Number (DID).
- C. New Conversation: Click here to start a new conversation.
- D. SMS Conversation: This area shows the conversation exchange
- E. Recent: This is the list of numbers you've recently texted.

Using SMS

Start a text

- A. Click on the SMS eTeams Connector in the Command Ribbon
- B. Click New Conversation, which will open up the area to the right.
- C. Enter the desired number and Enter.
- D. Type the message and click the Send button.



E. When the recipient replies you get an alert on your computer.



Reply to a text

There are a few ways you can reply to a text in Teams

- 1. From the eTeams SMS screen, where you started the message.
- 2. By clicking on the notification (E) alert, which will take you to the Activity view in Teams.
- 3. Directly from the Activity view from the Command Ribbon. Activity is at the top of the ribbon.

SMS in Activity View

This picture shows how text conversations appear in this view.

- A. The most recent activity will appear first for both A and B. In this case it's a text we had with number ending in 1081.
- B. The details of the activity you chose in the list (A) will appear here.
- C. From here I can reply to the desired text conversation.



Group & International SMS Texting (not currently supported)

While it appears you can add more than one phone number for a single text, group texting is not supported at this time.

You can only send SMS to recipients with the same country code as that of your Enterprise's Home Country in the Microsoft Admin Center.

SMS Attachments and Emoticons

You can send and receive small files via text (MMS).

Important Notes about MMS:

- The maximum size for attachments is 3MB.
- It is recommended that only one attachment be sent at a time to avoid going over the carrier's size limit.
- eTeams will support whatever file types your carrier supports (Verizon, T-Mobile,etc). Refer to your carrier's documentation to confirm supported file types.
- File names may be changed by the carrier in transit. Do not be alarmed if the file name appear as a hash by the time it reaches the recipient.
- MMS attachments will be retained on the eTeams server for one month.



Emoticon selections are not available for texts. In the Activity tab you can mark an activity with an emoticon, as shown below, but the recipient will not see this. This is simply an emoticon reply within Teams.

10/15/2024 at 2:08 PM رو on route to the house on Maple St?
ť
Cr.

Managing Your Faxes within Teams

You manage your faxes via Teams by using the eTeams Connector.

- A. Click on the eTeams Connector, which takes you to the ESI eCloud eConsole Dashboard.
- B. Select Fax, which presents a list of your received and sent faxes.
- C. The fax number shown is your fax number.
- D. By default a list of incoming faxes is shown but you can select to filter Sent faxes
- E. You can download, view or delete any fax.
- F. You can also send a fax from this view.

	E l ji		< > Q Search (Ctrl+	E)		🔒 esi-estech.com 🌏	×
	Q. Activity	eTeams User Portal	eCloud Soft Keys Chat				↑ Present now •••
	(=) Chat		В	📕 Manage Org	anization eHelp Ⅲ Apps▼	🌐 English 🗸 💄 Juli	a Kedward (2112) -
	Calendar		-99				
	COS Teams	Home Me	essages Fax Contact		Time Phones Frames	Music on Hold	pry
	Galls	Fax		- Caros	. range		0
	OneDrive	Inbox D - Fax Nur	nber: (214) 561-7510 C			Settings	Send Fax F
	89	From	То	Date	Pages		
	People	(2) (817) 357-4381	(214) 561-7510	Yesterday, 11:55 am	4	2	\otimes
	(?) Help	(469) 270-0805	(214) 561-7510	Yesterday, 11:42 am	1	•	8
A	<i>lesij</i> eTeams	U					
-	esij	المستحد المستحد		phone and the	and the second		manal

For details on eCloud Faxing refer to the <u>eFax for eCloud User's Guide</u>.